Republic of the Philippines
EASTERN VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY

Ormoc City

EVSU ORMOC CAMPUS
OFFICE OF THE CAMPUS DIRECTOR

MEMORANDUM
No. /ol s. 2024

TO:  All BAC Members and BAC Secretariat Members
FROM:  Campus Director/ HOPE
DATE: 31 July 2024

SUBJECT: Virtual Meeting with DICT- PNPKI via zoom: https://meet.google.com/kef-tdna-bsa
1l 1/

All concerned personnel are hereby ordered to attend the above-stated virtual meeting on August 19,
2024 at 10:00 o'clock in the morning. This is a highly important meeting as it will enhance our
procurement process by embracing digitalization. The virtual meeting link will be forwarded to your
respective email addresses.

For your guidance and strict compliance.

BY AUTHORITY OF THE UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT
Per Special Order No. 106, s. 2023

JEFFRY \W%’@hD

Director, EVSU Ormoc Campus

Copy furnished:

All concerned personnel
File, Office of EVSU-OC Director

‘Building Globally Competitive Professionals”
BRGY. DON FELIPE LARAZABAL 6541 ORMOC CITY, PHILIPPINES
Email: cd.ormoccampus@evsu.edu.ph | Website: ormoc.evsu.edu.ph/




